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From: "Tm Hanmer” <tonyhanmer@hotmall com:-
To; | Ty wiison® <enylesw@bigpond.comp

Co: o kedly” <michael kelly@racing.ld.gov:ai=?
Sent: Thumstay, 7 January 2010 3:15 PM

Subject: wnszeEllster

Ketry, this fas &5 be the form of words (agreed :Betviag

Dear Minister,

Greyhounds Queesnsland supports fully the integration of the Control Body as spedifted, and
providing the safeguards as previously outlined In correspondence and minutes are

honaured.
Kerry Watson

emﬁf{;ﬁ vrants It from yuu ot aﬁ@l@é{lgmmml if Darren could send me a:eqpy by fax,

‘imy fax number Is on this emall
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g?w;.\tlid ‘confirm our convetsamn ﬂ\ 3
% bt the merger with ymmi i
addition of.the lights (ﬁttings ofwhich you have in storage).
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Give us a call If there are any probléms
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Tony Hanmedr - . .,
s e £

Von-Executive Board D:rector

oard Adwsor, Carparate Strategy & Marketing

neh: 0411 183 5’8.? .

shone: (G1) 7 5446 4018 »

ax: (61) 7 5446 4012

rlease considér the envh'a'n‘mant before printing this email
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